



I'm an award-winning animator & designer based in the UK. I love what I do and I'm always trying to do it in different ways. I've worked with some very exciting clients and YouTubers – including the BBC, BRIT Awards, and Tom Scott – but am also really keen to develop my own personal projects such as my short films and educational series Learn with Will.

experience

Freelance Animator & Designer
MAY 2010 - PRESENT

Learn with Will Producer & Host JANUARY 2021 - PRESENT

AutoSwot Head of Animation JUNE 2017 - JULY 2022

Birmingham City University Lecturer SEPTEMBER 2017 - MAY 2018

Ember Regis Group Animation Lead JULY 2016 - APRIL 2017

projects

BBC4 Christmas Lectures Title Sequences CREATIVE DIRECTOR, DESIGNER, ANIMATOR

Tom Scott YouTube Videos (90m+ views) CREATIVE DIRECTOR, DESIGNER, ANIMATOR

Matt Parker YouTube Videos (6m+ views)
CREATIVE DIRECTOR, DESIGNER, ANIMATOR

BRIT Awards 2016 Opening Sequence SHOOTING ASSISTANT, EDITOR, ANIMATOR

DJ EZ Live Performance Graphics ANIMATOR

education

Birmingham City University BA (Hons) Film & Animation (1st) 2013 - 2016

skills

Adobe Creative Cloud

After Effects, Animate, Audition, Illustrator, InDesign, Premiere Pro, Photoshop

Various

Creative direction, project organisation, efficient production, presenting, teaching, performing

references

BBC4 Christmas Lectures Laura Voak

lauravoak@windfallfilms.com

Tom Scott YouTuber (6m subscribers) tomscott.com/contact

Matt Parker YouTuber (1m subscribers)

matt@standupmaths.com

awards

NaSTA Best Title Sequence (Scratch Chat)

BCU Student of the Year Award 2016

BCU Second Home Studios Award

BCU Ede & Ravenscroft Award 2015

Adobe #madethis Student Showcase 2014

University of Derby New Creatives' Gold Award 2013